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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 26, 2017
Addendum #2 To

Request for Proposal

For Custodial and Grounds Parking Lot Resurface Project: Project 195-303226
Dated July 14, 2017  

Points of Clarifications during the Pre-proposal Meeting July 21, 2017: 

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE:  Effective December 1, 2007, bid notices will be sent only to those Vendors registered to receive them via our Bid Opportunities Listserve service.  To register, to http://go.wayne.edu/bids, and click on the “Join our Listserve” link at the top of the page.  Instructions are at the top of the page, and the Construction Listserv service is under “Construction Bid Opportunities”.

NOTE: You must have attended a pre-bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a pre-bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

Question:
Is the University giving us any elevations, proposed or existing?

Answer:
No, the contractor is responsible for the working design.
Question:

Are the catch basin elevations expected to stay the same?

Answer:

Undefined, if raising the collars is needed to make the elevations work that is to be determined by the awarded contractor.
Question:

What is expected between the salt storage building and the easement?
Answer:

Nothing, new pad exist there. Scope of work stops at the Carhartt Building easement. Grassy area to remain.
Question:

There are two cross sections noted on the plans which one are we installing? Sheet S-2 indicates 8” of asphalt in two lifts, would any agg base be needed? The other on is on sheet S-3 it is for a total cross section of 18”?

Answer:

8” - double lift of asphalt on appropriate base; base is anticipated to be a combination of crushed concrete and 21AA in layers necessary for stability and prevention of settling.
Question:

Is testing required? If so who bears the cost?

Answer:

Testing is not required, unless mandated by code. Contractor is responsible.
Question:

On page 500-12 of the proposal, it indicates a 1 and a 2 year warranty, which one is required?
Answer:

1 year for failures of assembly.
Question:

One of the first things we will need to complete is removal of the fence, will temporary fence be required? If so where will it be located?

Answer:

Lot will be vacated; Construction Fencing at the limits of the work in alley ways is required. Recommend free standing design, although means, methods and repairs are the responsibility of the contractor. Affixing to adjacent buildings is not permitted.
Question:

In the general conditions, it is noted we need to perform a photographic site survey will this need to be completed on this project? If so, are you looking for pictures or a video?

Answer:

Photos of open ground work and replacements desired as a part of the deliverable as-builts for future maintenance reference.
Question:

On sheet S-3 in the bit. Profile it indicated Prime Coat is to be used, this is not a readily available produce and not usually used, is it required?

Answer:

No – boilerplate detail, refer to Question #4 for response.
Question:

We will not be able to pave right up to the chain link fence at the east side of the property, are we just expected to get as close as we can?

Answer:

Clean cut and transition expected as close as possible. Voluntary alternates would be accepted for consideration of the replacement of the eastern fencing and gate to match materials used on the western fence replacement.
Question:

The new bid form has an Alternate two, what is this for? I am assuming the Alternate 1 is for the conduit for the power to the salt building. What is each alternate for?

Answer:

Alt #1 defined on drawings for power conduit. Alt #2 Defined as a standalone Addendum #1 for the replacement of catch basin and tying of CB to establish draining flow.
Question:

Catch basin #1 is the only one we are replacing, do you have any idea how deep this need to be?
Answer:

Standard depth.
Question:

Has catch basing # 2 and #3 been inspected to make sure they will handle the new pipe?
Answer:

No.
A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at 

http://go.wayne.edu/bids.

As a reminder, the bid due date is July 31, 2017, at 2:00 pm.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email them to me at rfpteam2@wayne.edu and copy leiann.day@wayne.edu.

Thank you,

Valerie Kreher,  

Senior Buyer
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